



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: esudduth@interiorgas.com

December 12, 2025

Elena Sudduth
General Manager
Interior Gas Utility
2525 Phillips Field Road
Fairbanks, Alaska 99709-3942

CPF 4-2024-046-NOPV

Dear Ms. Sudduth:

On October 10, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Final Order, including a Compliance Order, to Interior Gas Utility in the above-referenced case. Based on our review of the documentation you submitted, PHMSA has determined that you have satisfied all requirements of the Order.

This letter serves as formal notification that no further action is required and the case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Mr. George Deal, Director of Operations, Interior Gas Utility, sdeal@interiorgas.com
Mr. Jeremiah Flint, Operations Manager, Interior Gas Utility, jflint@interiorgas.com